SFRC

MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #11L.G
DATE:  JANUARY 4, 2016
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE - 2016

Attached is the proposed meeting dates and locations for 2016 for your review and approval.

Recommendation

Approval of the attached meeting schedule for 2016.

South Florida Regional Council
3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, Florida 33021
954.985.4416 Phone, 954.985-4417 FAX
www.sfregionalcouncil.org
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FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY
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JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

SFRC

SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCIL

MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS

2016

(All meetings begin at 10:30 a.m.)

Monday, January 4
Monday, February 1
Monday, March 7
Monday, April 4
Monday, May 2
Monday, June 6
Monday, July 11
Monday, August 1
Monday, September 12
Monday, October 3
Monday, November 7

Monday, December 5

SFRC, Hollywood

Executive Committee Meeting @ SFRC

FDOT 6, Miami

Executive Committee Meeting @ SFRC

Murray E. Nelson Government Center, Key Largo
Executive Committee Meeting @ SFRC

SFPC, Hollywood

Executive Committee Meeting @ SFRC

FDOT, Miami

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



